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Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.189 of Schedule 1B - arrangement for conduct of an election 

 
 

The Pharmacy Guild of Australia 
(E2005/92) 

 
 
T. NASSIOS 
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

MELBOURNE, 27 MAY 2005

 
Arrangement for conduct of election. 
 

DECISION 
 
[1]   On 23 May 2005, the South Australian Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged in the 
Industrial Registry the prescribed information in relation to an election for the following office; 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Branch Committee Member (1)     (due to insufficient nominations received at previous election) 
 
 
 
 
 

[2]   I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed office is required to be held under the rules of the 
organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, I am making 
arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral Commission.  
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From: Christine Bradshaw [chris@guildsa.asn.au] 
Sent: Monday, 23 May 2005 3:21 PM 
To: Robert.Pfeiffer@air.gov.au 
Subject: The Pharmacy Guild of Australia, SA Branch Committee Election 2005 E2005/59 
Attention : Mr. R. Pfeiffer 
Industrial Registrar 
  
Dear Rob, 
  
The South Australian Branch has eight persons on the Branch Committee and at close of nominations on 
18th May, 2005 only seven nominations had been received.  
There is, according to the AEC here in Adelaide, enough time to call for nominations to fill that 
remaining vacancy before nominations are called for office bearers. 
I would be grateful if you could arrange for nominations for the remaining vacancy to be conducted 
before office bearers are called as this will give everyone nominated an equal chance at becoming an 
office bearer. 
Many thanks 
  
Yours sincerely 
Chris Bradshaw 
Branch Director 
South Australian Branch 
The Pharmacy Guild of Australia 
Ph. 08 8223 2844  Fax 08 8223 4884 
Email:  chris@guildsa.asn.au 
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